OldTimeResident
'Called By Death

Thom.xs Jones, a well- known Tes:

at hls home on Maple Avenue Mon-
day mormng at ahout 4.30 o’clock.

¥ e was ‘born in “Holcombe Rogus,
Devonshxre, England, November 23,

when about 27 years ‘old, ‘shortly
after h‘lS marriage.,  He arrived in
Cormng, N. Y, where he res1ded
_for about two years : . .
. He was a ‘mmason contractor by
‘trade and many edifices in this and
nearby towns stand as monuments
-to him, especially the spire on Zion

m 1873. He also erected the Pal-]
myra ‘Classical Union School in
1889 which was torn down in 1924,
the Walworth Baptist Church in
1887, Newark Baptist Church, Epis-
copal Church in Clyde in 1884,
Crandall office’ and Garlock' office,
Dutch Reformed Church in 1913,
urange Hall in 1906, and the Bap-

other smaller buildings ahd lesser
jobs. “For over 20 years he was in
partnership wWiin his sor, Frank G.
Jones,  under “the firm name of
Thomas Jones & Son,  .°

" He has been a member of the
‘First _Baptist Church for about
fifty years, serving as deacon over
forty years ' ‘

He is surv1ved by four daugh—
ers, Mrs. Lillian 7. Henderson and
Mrs. Sarah J. Westbay', both of
Rochester, Miss Ellen E. Jones, a
‘teacher In the pubhc “schools in

T 'Walton of Harrisburg, Pa.; two
sONSE, Arthur T. and Frank C,, part-
ners in the' Jones Brothers’ cloth-
ing store, Palmyra, seven grand-
children and ﬁve great grandchﬂd—
ren. -

~Funeral services will be held on
Thursday afternoon from his late

myra cemetery.

1dent of thls wllage, passed aWay_

1843, and came .to this country‘

Eplscopal Church which was built i

tist Church in-Marion basides many.

‘New York City and Mrs. Clifford |

home, Rev. W. A, Ashmore officiat-|
ing. " Burial will be made in Pal-!
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ARTHUR T. JONES _ FRANK C. JONKS

JONES BROTHERS

CLOTHING AND SHOES
FOR MEN AND BOYS

20D E. MAIN STREET / 7.27
ALMYRA, N. Y.
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ARTHUR T. SONES raan & ronEs

JONES BROTHERS

CLOTHING AND SHOES
FOR MEN AND BOYS

208 E. MAIN STREET

BALMYRA, N. Y.
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134 LANDMARKS OF

dall. Mr. Crandall conducted a job printing business in Palmyra since §
January, 1885, hns each tyve

The Palmyra Democrat was founded in August, 1885, by Cole & Os- vertising,_ 1
goodby. It was a four-page, eight-column paper and supported the 3 bruary, 1822
Democratic party. Mr. Cole went out of the firm at the end of about T Lyox;s Ade
two years, but soon returned and Osgoodby retired. F. W. Cole then § In 1828 he
continued the publication until April, 1894, when it suspended, except- 3
ing brief periods when he leased the office to other persons, while he
filled the positien of traveling correspondent of the Buffalo Horse 7 changed the
Wortd. ‘

A Baptist journal, named The Record, was started in Palmyra by ‘ Barber
Rev, J. R. Henderson in October, 1891, and discontinued September 4§ Reontinued until 1:
12, 1893, | . They

Purdy's Fruit Recorder and Evaporator, a quarterly, the character of , and the estai

which is indicated by its title, was started in Palmyra by A. M. Purdy
several years ago, and a new series commenced in 1890. During about
a year past it has been issued monthly, with eight pages of four columns
each.

The Worker and Shareholder was started in Palmyra in May, 1889,
by F. G. Crandall, as a four-page monthly, in the interest of building
and loan associations, and kindred organizations. It is still continued
by him.

what is now |
g@ldienlarged the p
. and in Se|
ness.  In 1842
office to the Ce
gLick malt house.
Echanged the :
ited it until 1854

The Palmyra Journal was established in Palmyra, July 11, 1894, by Ming to June
the Journal Printing Company, consisting of Edwin K. Burnham, 3 ] a new est:
George W. Knowles, and John E. Weier, the latter acting as editor. 3 e Wayne D
The suspension of the Demecrat seemed to thiis company to leave a good @Ring the [ateer

field for a staunch Democratic paper, and the Journal will endeavor to
occupy the field. It is a handsome, well-edited paper, and deserves the ;
patronage of its constituents. 3
John E. Weier is a native of Lewis county, and son of Rev. E. A. '}
Weier, who settled in Lyons as pastor of the Evangelical Church, and
died in Albany, November 11, 1890. The son learned the printing j
trade in Buffalo, beginning in 1887, and continuing it in Albany and ¥
Rochester. He located in Newark in 1892, where he was associate
editor of the Newark Courier, and continued until he assumed his con-
nection with the Palmyra Journal. - .
The first newspaper published in Lyons began its existence prior to
the erection of Wayne county, the first number having appeared August :
3, 1821, with the title of The Lyons Republican. George Lewis was

ind H, T.
0 William




192 LANDMARKS OF

was taken down in 1840, and the present edifice erected on the old site;
the new structure was dedicated January 12, 1843, by Rev. Ira Ingra-
ham, of Lyons. This was remodeled, and on January 12, 1870, was re-
consecrated by Rev. Horace Eaton, D.D. In 1807 thischurch adopted
the Presbyterian form of government and was attached to the Geneva
presbytery. In February, 1817, two churches were formed, this .one
taking the name of the Presbyterian Church of East Palmyra. The
society has about 130 members, and the pastor is Rev. M. G. Henry.
The Western Presbyterian church of Palmyra was “set off " from the
parent society at East Palmyra on February 26, 1817, with fifty-six
members, the organizer being Rev. Francis Pomeroy. The first pastor
was Rev. Jesse Townsend, who was installed August 29, of that year,
and who died in Palmyra in August, 1838. Other pastors took charge,
and in November, 1828, Rev. G. R. H. Shumway was ordained and
remained seven years; he was subsequently pastor in Newark for a
quarter of a century, and died in Pennsylvania in 1874. Services were
held.in the Union church (the town hall, built in 1811, and destroyed
by fire) until 1832, when the present Urick edifice was erected on the
northeast corner of Main and Church streets. It was dedicated in 1834.
This society is the second daughter of the East Palmyra church, the
first or oldest being a union of all creeds at Lyons on October 23, 1809,

from which the Lyons Presbyterian church was organized in 1818. - ;

Rev. Horace Eaton, D.D., began his pastorate in the Palmyra church
in 1849, and died here in October, 1383. The soclety has about 350
members, under the pastorship of Rev, Stephen G. Hopkins.

The First Baptist Church of Palmyra was organized M;iy 29, 1800, at
the house of Lemuel Spear, with nineteen members. In 1808 a frame
meeting house, 40x50 feet, was built at Kent’s Corners in Macedon, and
the society continued worship until 1835. November 9, 1832, anothér

Baptist church was organized at the house of Rev. John D. Heart in 3§
Palmyra, with forty.seven members; on December 13, it adopted articles 3

of faith and covenant, and January 16, 1833, the church was formally

recognized by council.. Rev. Mr. Heart was pastor, William Parke and-

Erastus R. Spear were the deacons, and Josiah Francls was the clerk.
This society existed but one year, for on December 14, 1833, it asked
to be received back into the church at Kent's Corners, which was done.
Rev. Mr. Richards, the pastor, thenceforward preached in the High
School building in Palmyra every alternate Sunday until February 11,

1835, when a mutual separation was agreed upon and two distinct 3§

hurches were
its name to tl
ecome the [
rganization ¢
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WAYNE COUNTY. 103

churches were formed—the old socicty to retain the property and change
its name to the/IPirst Baptist Church of Macedon, and the new onc Lo
become the First Baptist Church and Society of Palmyra. This latter
. organization consisted of seventy.eight members, whg chose R. C.
Jackson, Willlam Rogers, and Stephen Spear, trustees; R. C. Jackson,
William Parke, and E. R. Spears, deacons; and Denison Rogers, clerk.
Their first pastor was Rev. Henry V. Jones, who was installed April
26, 1835, at a salary of $2350 per year. The old town hall, located on
the old burying ground, a little north of the Methodist parsonage, hav-
ing been vacated in 1834 by the Presbyterians, was occupied by the
Baptists until it was burned in April, 1839, when Horton’s hall (after-
ward known as Williamson's hall) was secured and used as a place of
worship, September 18, 1838, *'Deacons R. C Jacksen, Stephen
Spear, 5. B, Jordan, and Samuel Palmer were appointed a committee
to look up a site for the location of a meeting house,” and February 24,
183D, it was voted to “'exchange the lot owned by Hendee Parshall for
the lot cornering on Main and Canandaigua streets, and owned by R.
Nichols, by paying him$400 " This indicates that Deacon Parshall had
given the church a lot, which was exchanged for the present one.
Denison Rogers, Stephen Spear, S, T, Horton, 5. B. Jordan, Alanson
Sherman, Hendee Sherman, Saniuel Palmer, and D, J. Rosman were
constituted a building comunittee. The structure was built of stone
and dedicated January 28, 1841, by Rev. W. I. Crane, a former pastor,
April 18, Rev. A. H. Burlingame assumed the pastorate. In June,
1868, a parsonage was purchased for $5,000, In 1870 the old stone church
was demolished and the present brick edifice erected on the site at a
cost of $20,000; it was dedicated March 29, 1871. October 23, 1831,
$13,000 were contributed to liquidate the indebtedness, leaving a small
sum for repairs. The society has received a total of over 1,000 mem-
bers since its organization.” It was received into the Wayne Baptist
Association at its first annual meeting, at Rose, in 1835, and now com-
prises a membership of 333. The present pastor, Rev. J. R, Henderson,
assumed charge in September, 18835, and is also superintendent of the
Sunday school, which numbers about 275 scholars and officers. His
pastorate is the longest in the history of the church, to which he has
added 112 members. The first parsonage, purchased in 1867, stood on
the corner of Jackson and Canandaigua streets; the second was located
on the corner of Main and Liberty streets; the third and present one

stands on the north side of Jackson street.
25
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was evinced by the fact that ten members found their way into the room at
intervals during the progress of the meeting. Anybody can be punctual,

" who comes in season, but getting into an open Grange when the door is closed

and the proper officers guarding them, is business of which perhaps the less
said and done, the better for all concerned.

At this meeting the first money was received by the Secretary, it being
$5.00. Regular meetings were continued. Farm topics were discussed
and a great interest was manifest. Speakers from different parts of the
country were invited. A fine dinner was gotten up by the ladies, while the
men sat around a cheerful fireside, discussing different subjects and keeping
an eye on the table and watching the progress of dinner.

In 1906 it was projected that the Grange purchase a suitable site on
which to erect a hall of their own. Different locations were suggested. At
one of the meetings the present site was suggested, which met the approval
of the Grange. An option was procured upon the property for two weeks
that it might be brought before the Grange at their first meeting. An
interview was held with Pliny T, Sexton, who owned the property. He at
once became very much interested and made a very liberal offer which he
more than fulfilled. He at once set himself drawing plans for a new hall,
being assisted by Joseph Blaby, the architect, and the present building was
planned. Pliny 8. Aldrich and William Bush were appointed as building
committee and preparations were at onee begun for a new hall.

Thomas Jones & Son took the contract to do the mason work and Edwin
Hurlbut took the contract to do the carpenter work. Bird & Ross fur-
nished the heating plant and a Newark firm took the lighting. Palmer &
Lyon did the painting.

The entire cost of the building was about $17,000. The following year
the building committee was chosen trustees with John Walton added.

But the new hall in which the Grangers had anticipated so much
pleasure and comfort for many years to come, proved to be a burden and
disappointment to them.

The expense of janitor, light and fuel, besides interest, taxes and
repairs, was so great that some of the members became discouraged and
threatened to withdraw from the organization. Finally, about 1919, it
was decided by the Grange to let it go back to Mr. Sexton, who held the
mortgage, and the Grange moved across the way into the Red Men’s Hall.

The Grange prospered under the leadership of Miss Kate Natt, who
was the Lecturer for many years. QOccasional speakers are invited to come.
Fine dinners are served several times during the year and everyone is
happy.

But when the older members of over forty years ago, that are living
today, look back through the dusky past, and recall the scenes of their days,
they find that all the first officers who took such an active part in the early
existence of the Grange, have nearly all passed away, only one charter
member living now, Mrs. Frances Foster West.

In 1929 the Grange moved back to the new hall that the Mormons
purchased of the Sexton estate, as mentioned before, where they have all
the conveniences that they had when the hall was first built.
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